New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

Green Acres Program

Pre-Construction Engineering Certification

TO:

State of New Jersey

Department of Environmental Protection

P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ  08625-0412

FROM:
__________________________________________

__________________________________________

__________________________________________

__________________________________________

RE:

Project # 

______________________________
Applicant:

______________________________



Project Location:
______________________________

Project Name:

______________________________
I hereby certify that I, ____________________________, have reviewed the construction plans and specifications for _____***Project Name***________  and find that they meet all applicable State and local codes and current engineering practices for design, safety, health, durability and economy.  I further certify that all required permits have been obtained.
______________________


Name:

_____________________________

(Date)







Title:

_____________________________

Signature:
_____________________________
License #:
_____________________________

(Seal)

6/20/2023
